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Dante V. Ferraro

From: Dante V. Ferraro [dvf@sai2000.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 7:32 PM
To: caryn.davis@sai2000.org
Cc: paul@sai2000.org; tom@sai2000.org; noripanganib@hotmail.com; annbush662

@yahoo.com; Melvin Marcus; "Svetlana Shcheglova 2013 ([No email address 
found])"@sai2000.org; yanuha.86@mail.ru

Subject: FacultyMeetingSurveyResultsFebAndApril2013Submission.xls

Attachments: FacultyMeetingSurveyResultsFebAndApril2013Submission.xls

FacultyMeetingSurv
eyResultsFeb...

 
To: Program Development, Planning and Review

Standing Committee on Faculty

Attached please find Excel spreadsheet with results of Faculty Meeting and 
Workshop Survey from February and April 2013 Faculty Meetings and Workshops
for consideration in your Committee deliberations.
dvf
======================
Dante V. Ferraro, President
Spanish-American Institute
215 West 43 Street  Times Square, New York 10036-3913
voice: 212.840.7111 fax: 212.719.5922  www.sai2000.org  dvf@sai2000.org 
www.facebook.com/StudentClub  

You will also find very useful Student Orientation Info @ 
http://www.sai2000.org/Handbooks/OrientationTOC.html

ww.FaceBook.com/AcademicDean.SpanishAmericanInstitute
www.FaceBook.com/SpanishAmericanInstitute   www.YouTube.com/StudentClub

SKYPE: studentclub
You can make an Online Payment Here: http://pay.sai2000.org


